

## QIBA fMRI Biomarker Committee (BC) Meeting

Wednesday, June 1, 2022, at 11 a.m. (CT)

### Meeting Summary

#### In attendance

*Feroze Mohamed, PhD (Co-chair)*

*Jay Pillai, MD (Co-chair)*

*David Soltysik, PhD (Co-chair)*

Shruti Agarwal, PhD

Cathy Elsinger, PhD

Ichiro Ikuta, MD, MMSc

Andrew Kalnin, MD

Anthony Liu, PhD

Nancy Obuchowski, PhD

Judd Storrs, PhD

Kiran Talekar, MD

James Voyvodic, PhD

#### RSNA staff

Susan Stanfa

#### Review of Previous Meeting Summary

- The 5.18.2021 meeting summary was approved as presented

#### Topics Discussed:

- Remaining Profile (v2) work required before advancement to Public Comment (stage 1)
- Suggested changes to Section 3.4 Image Analysis Tool Checklist
- Edits needed to Section 3.9 Image Analyst Checklist
- Plan for working on Section 4: Assessment Procedures

#### Next Steps / Action Items:

- Latest Profile version to be distributed
- Section 3.4 Image Analysis Tool Checklist details, e.g., software features and capabilities needed to perform task, to be included in Section 4
- Dr. Storrs to move Section 3.9: Image Analyst detail into appendix
- Section 3.10 Conformance Testing Checklist to be streamlined and simplified, with details, e.g., center-of-mass equation, to be moved to Section 4 or appendix
- Formation of task force suggested for completing Section 4
- Dr. Pillai to work on Section 4.3 Assessment Procedure: Neurovascular Uncoupling details
- Section 4.4: Assessment Procedure: Imaging Site Performance was intended as a consideration / optional, rather than requiring users to adopt a particular approach and members of the committee will edit this section
- New target date for completing a draft of the Profile (v2) for internal review will be determined during the June 15 meeting

**Next meeting:** Wednesday, June 15, 2022, at 11 a.m. CT (1<sup>st</sup> & 3<sup>rd</sup> weeks of each month)

**Join Zoom Meeting:** <https://rsna-org.zoom.us/j/87552084926?pwd=eU9MWGV6a3JWRHlkZ0wzdEZsK3JoQT09>

Meeting ID: 875 5208 4926

Passcode: fMRI

---

RSNA Staff attempt to capture all committee members participating in Zoom meetings. However, if attendees join only by phone, or do not use a recognizable name, identification is not possible. Participants are welcome to contact RSNA staff at [giba@rsna.org](mailto:giba@rsna.org) if their attendance is not reflected in meeting summaries.